ILLINOIS CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT

Form AGS90-IL

_For Offive Uge Only lllinois Attorney General Kwame Raoul Revised 01/24
PMT # Charitable Trust Bureau, 115 S. LaSalle St
Chicago, IL 60603 COo#_ 07037677
Check all items atfached:
AMT ’ g Copy of IRS Return
Repart for the Fiscal Period: Audited Financial Statements
i Reviewed Financial Statements
o Beginning 01/01/2023 wboctists [ Gopyof Fomn IFC
Payablo to it
) sl $15 Annual Report Filing Fee
Winois Charity
R & Ending if/%if2023 Burcau Fund $100 Late Report Filing Fee
Federal ID # = " Lo :
Are contributions to the organization tax deductible? Yes @ No D S o 02 / 0{3\(/1 9«29
Legal Name: FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER YEAR-END
ADVOCACY PROJECT AMOUNTS
Mail Address: 100 N. LASALLE STE 2500 A) ASSETS A S 2,049,782
City, State;  CHICAGO IL B)LIABILITIES | B)S§ 137,668
Zip Code: 60602

. SUMMARY OF ALL REVENUE ITEMS DURING THE YEAR:

E) GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND MEMBERSHIP DUES
F) OTHER REVEMUES
G) TOTAL REVENUES, INCOME AND CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED (ADD D, E & F)
Il. SUMMARY OF ALL EXPENDITURES DURING THE YEAR
H} OPERATING CHARITABLE PROGRAM EXPENSE
1) EDUCATION PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSE
J) TOTAL CHARITABLE PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSE (ADD H & )
J1) JOINT COSTS ALLOCATED TO PROGRAM SERVICES (INCLUDED IN J) §

D) PUBLIC SUPFORT, CONTRIBUTIONS AND PROGRAM SERVICE REV.(GROSS AMTS.)

PERCENTAGE

K) GRANTS TO OTHER CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS

L) TOTAL CHARITABLE PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENDITURE (ADD J & K)
M) MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSE

N) FUNDRAISING EXPENSE

0) TOTAL EXPENDITURES THIS PERIOD (ADD L, M & N)

lll. SUMMARY OF ALL PAID FUNDRAISER & CONSULTANT ACTIVITIES
{Attach Atlorney General Report of Individual Fundraising Campaign (Farm IFC). One for each PFR.)

PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISERS:
F)} TOTAL AMOUNT RAISED BY PAID PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISERS

Q) TOTAL FUNDRAISERS FEES AND EXPENSES
R) NET RECEIVED BY THE CHARITY (P MINUS Q = R)

* PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISING CONSULTANTS:

S) TOTAL AMOUNT PAID TO PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISING CONSULTANTS

IV. COMPENSATION TO THE (3) HIGHEST PAID PERSONS DURING THE YEAR:

AMOUNT

T79% D)$ 1,686,882

20% E)$ 438,347

1% F) § 11,261

100% G5 2,136,490

T3% H) S 1,526,869
% ) §

T73% J) s 1,526,869
% K) §

Ls 1,526,869

M) § 303,289

N) § 251,721

2,081 879

100%

%

V) NAME TITLE. ARELY ANAYA

T) NAME, TITLE. ALEXANDRA SOSSA EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR D 198,480
U) NAME, TITLE: JACQUELINE VILLANUEVA SENIOR ATTORNEY Ui s 59,185
OPERATIONS MANAGER V) § 78,561

VW) DESCRIPTION:

V. CHARITABLE PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: CHARITABLE PROGRAM (3 HIGHEST BY $ EXPENDED) CODE CATEGORIES

IMPROVE WORKING COMDITIONS FOR MIGRANT & SEASONAL WORKERS

List on back side of Instructicns

CODE

W) #

090

X} DESCRIPTION:

X) #

Y) DESCRIPTION:

Y)#




FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER 36-4306362 : ‘
IF THE ANSWER TO ANY OF THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS IS YES, ATTACH A DETAILED EXPLANATION: YES | NO

1. WAS THE ORGANIZATION THE SUBJECT OF ANY COURT ACTION, FINE, PENALTY OR JUDGEMENT? | 1-

2. HAS THE ORGANIZATION OR A CURRENT DIRECTOR, TRUSTEE, OFFICER OR EMPLOYEE THEREOF,
EVER BEEN CONVICTED BY ANY COURT OF ANY MISDEMEANOR INVOLVING THE MISUSE OR
MISAPPROPRIATION OF FUNDS OR ANY FELONY? ... ..o PSP -

3. DID THE ORGANIZATION MAKE A GRANT AWARD OR CONTRIBUTION TO ANY ORGANIZATION IN WHICH
ANY OF ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES OWNS AN INTEREST; OR WAS |T A PART TO ANY
TRANSACTION IN WHICH ANY OF ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES HAS A MATERIAL FINANGIAL
INTEREST: OR DID ANY OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR TRUSTEE RECEIVE ANYTHING OF VALUE NOT
REPORTED AS COMPENSATION? ... ...

4. HAS THE ORGANIZATION INVESTED IN ANY CORPORATE STOCK IN WHICH ANY OFFICER, DIRECTOR
OR TRUSTEE OWNS MORE THAN 10% OF THE OUTSTANDING SHARES? ... % X

5. 1S ANY PROPERTY OF THE ORGANIZATION HELD IN THE NAME OF OR COMMINGLED WITH
THE PROPERTY OF ANY OTHER PERSON OR ORCGANIZATION? =

6. DID THE ORGANIZATION USE THE SERVICES OF A PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISER? (ATTACH FORM IFC.) 6.

7a. DID THE ORGANIZATION ALLOCATE THE COST OF ANY SOLICITATION, MAILING, ADVERTISEMENT OR
LITERATURE COSTS BETWEEN PROGRAM SERVICE AND FUNDRAISING EXPENSES? ... ... T

Tb. IF*YES", ENTER
() THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF THESE JOINT COSTS & '
{Il) THE AMOUNT ALLOCATED TO PROGRAM SERVICES 3 i
(I1l) THE AMOUNT ALLOCATED TO MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL $ 1 AND
(IV) THE AMOUNT ALLOCATED TO FUNDRAISING 3

8. DID THE ORGANIZATION EXPEND ITS RESTRICTED FUNDS FOR PURPOSES OTHER THAN RESTRICTED

PURPOSEST e e gt O
9. HAS THE ORGANIZATION EVER BEEN REFUSED REGISTRATION OR HAD ITS REGISTRATION OR
TAX EXEMPTION SUSPENDED OR REVOKED BY ANY GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY? ................. e g S
10. WAS THERE OR DO YOU HAVE ANY KNOWLEDGE OF ANY KICKBACK, BRIBE OR ANY THEFT, DEFALCATION,
MISAPPROPRIATION, COMMINGLING OR MISUSE OF ORGANIZATIONAL FUNDS? ..o T |1

11. LIST THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS WHERE THE ORGANIZATION MAINTAINS ITS
THREE LARGEST ACCOUNTS:
BANK OF AMERICA, 135 S LASALLE ST., CHICAGO IL 60603

12. NAME AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF CONTACT PERSON: ALEXANDRA SOSSA

847-668-2114

« ALL ATTACHMENTS MUST ACCOMPANY THIS REPORT — SEE INSTRUCTIONS *

UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY, | (WE) THE UNDERSIGNED DECLARE AND CERTIFY THAT | (WE) HAVE EXAMINED THIS ANNUAL REPORT
AND THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS, INCLUDING ALL THE SCHEDULES AND STATEMENTS, AND THE FACTS THEREIN STATED ARE TRUE
AND COMPLETE AND FILED WITH THE ILLINOIS ATTORNEY GEMNERAL FOR THE PURPOSE OF HAVING THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF
ILLINOIS RELY THEREUPON. | HEREBY FURTHER AUTHORI ND AGREE TO SUBMIT MYSELF AND THE REGISTRANT HEREBY TO THE

JURISDICTION OF THE STATE OF |LL|NO|S
\(\Cf’f\‘r Be dam///é /Z

BE SURE TO INCLUDE ALL FEES DUE:  pRESIDEN ‘//m TEE (PRINT ch; SIGNATURE 7 DATE
1) REPORTS ARE DUE WITHIN SIX .

MONTHS OF YOUR FISCAL YEAR END, Nl({'/ — W /—71/_\ / ma'( lﬂ D 3] ﬂ'\\m %Z ’ é / (()/9—-‘{
2) FOR FEES DUE, SEE INSTRUCTIONS.  TREASURER or TRUSTEE (PRINTRAMEY” URE [ gate
3.) REPORTS THAT ARE LATE OR

INCOMPLETE ARE SUBJECT TO /0 d

A $100.00 PENALTY, ARTHUR S. GUNN, CPA

PREPARER {PRINT NAME) J/ SIGNATURE DATE




Fom 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax O i

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 20 2 3

Depariment of the Tressury Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Intemal Ravenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

A For the 2023 calendar year, or tax year beginning ., and ending

B Check if applicable: C Name of organization FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER D Employer identification numbar

[ ] Address change ADVOCACY PROJECT

D B Doing business as 35-43063 52

| ko Number and straet {ar P.0. box if mail is not delivered 1o streel address) Reom/suile E Talephone numbar
(] intalreturn 100 N. LASALLE STE 2500 847-668-2114
Final return/ City or town, state or provinee, cauniry, and ZIP or foreign postal code

L terminated
CHICAGO IL 60602 & Gross receip!s$ 2,136,490

D Amended relum F Mame and address of principal efficer: .

D Appication pending ALEXANDRA SOSSA Hia} Is this a group relurn for subordinales? D Yes @ No
100 N LASALLE ST STE 2500 H(B) Aro il subordinates incucesr ] Yes [_] Mo
CHICAGO IL 60602 H"No aach a s Se2 insiuctions

| Tax-exempl siatus: X| soicin s0i(s) ) (insert na.) J_| 4947a)1) or |_| 527

J  Website: FIAPILLINOIS .ORG Hle) Group exemplion number

K__Fom afo;gan.zauon X coporalion | | Trust | | Association | | Oiner [L vearoifomation: 1999 [ m Seleofiegal domicie: ILs

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: |
3 SEE SCHEDULE O i
E
Bl e e S s g A AT e B Al (e AT e H e R F R g S e T e e e e (e e e e
é 2 Check this box |f the orgamzatlon dlscontlnued |t5 operatlons or d|sposad of more than 25% of its net assets
| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 12) ... 3 10
2| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) ... 4 | 10
E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2023 (Part V, line2a) ... 5 14
Z| & Total number of volunteers (estimate If NECESSAIY) .. i g | 12
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11 .. ... ... i A 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) O LR g e 1,540,350 2,096,539
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VII|, line 2g) 12,412 28,690
5 P
2 | 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) L 5,912 11,261
® | 11 Other revenue (Part VIl column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10¢, andile) 0
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIl, column (A) line12) . ... 1,558,674 2,136,490
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ...
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) N 0
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . 686,947 837,557
@ | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11€) _ _ I 0
:'l‘. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line25) & 24,/01&d : L U.°.¢ ! e
W | 17 Oftherexpenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a—11d, 11&24e) ... . 942,433 1,244,322
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . . .. 1,629,380 2,081,879
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 3 3 -70,7086 54,611
59 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§§ 20 Total assets (Patt X, line16) L I 2,087,338 2,049,782
£ 21 Total liabilties (Part X, line 26) D e 229,835 137,668
=7| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 2fromline20 T re— 1,857,503 1,912,114

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration ?f preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

s

WMM B e [ 11 L e f 20 2t
Sign Signaturg of offieer = Dale
Here ALEXANDRA SOSSA CEOQ

Type or print name and titla

Prinl/Type praparer’s name Preparer's signature Date Chack D it | PTIN
Paid ARTHUR S. GUNN, CPA ARTHUR S. GUNN, CPA sali-employed | PO0024970
Preparer Firm's name ART HUR S. GUNN ' LTD Firm's EIN 0 1 Ty 0 7 2 9 456
Use Only 900 SKOKIE BLVD STE 207

Firmis address NORTHBROOK, IL 60062-4031 Phone rio. 847-607-1040
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? Seeinstructions ... ... ..o 0o Xl ves | ¢{No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Farm 990 (2023

DA,



Form 990 (2023} FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER 36-4306362 ' Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments -

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part 1 . LJ

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

IMPROVE WORKING CONDITIONS AND OPPORTUNITIES FOR LOW-WAGE WORKERS AND THEIR
HOUSEHOLDS IN THE CANNERY, FARMING GREENHOUSE LANDSCAPING ME:AT NURSERY

PACKINGHOUSE POULTRY RESTAU’RANT AND SNOW PLOWING INDUSTRIES

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 890 or 900-EZ?
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O,

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it condusts, any program

services? R S A || Yes @”0

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses, Section 501(c)(2) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

FAMILY SEPABATIONS BY HELPING I}MIGRANTS SECU'F.E DUAL CITIZENSHIP FOR THEIR
CHILDREN AND FACILITATING ACCESS TO TECHNOLOGY AND CASH TRANSFERS

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ ...  ncludinggrantsof$ ) (Revenue § )
N/A

4c (Code: ) (Experses § including grantsof $ ) (Revenue § )
N/A

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses § including grants of & ) (Revenue § )
de Total program service expenses 1,526,869
DAA, Form 990 (2023




(2023, FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER 36-4306362 ' Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule A X
2 |Is the organization reqmred to completa Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See mstruatmns o S s e 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposmon to

candidates for public office? If "Yas," complete Schedule C, Part! 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in Iobbymg acllwtles ar have a sechon 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? if "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partil i 4 X
5§ s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization thal receives memhershlp dues

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 96-197 If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Partill R 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors

hawve the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f

“Yes,"complete Schedule O, Party 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a consewatlon easement, |r|clu-:|1r|g easemems to presewe open space

the environment, historic land areas, or histaric structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I 7
B8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets'? !f "Yas %

complete Scheduie D, Part Il 8 X

9  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custudial account Irablllt).r sen.re asa
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV i 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-reslncted endowmenls
or in quasi-endowments? If “Yes,"” compiete Schedule D, Part V.
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is ”‘Yvas i than complete Schedule D Parts VI
VI, VI, IX, or X, as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part VI o 11a X
b Did the organization report an amount fnr :nvestmenls—uthar securmas in Part X Ime 12 thal is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PatV4 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Pt Nty 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IX el X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes,” cumpre!e Schedule D, Part x 11e| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the arganization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX | 1i| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes," complete
Seieoiie D, PErE WEANIMI oo o s s o v S L T Ll 15
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f
“Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complefe SchedueE [ 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United Statesy 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts landfy 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than 55,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts ll and IV s X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts Ili and IV T I L. X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundralsmg services on
Part IX, column (A}, lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part |. See instructions | 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part |l 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gammg actwmes on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part il . G R A R e e X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hosputal famlnties'? f! "Ye.-s comp:a!e Scneduﬁe H ______________________________________ .. | 20a X
b If"Yes"to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? |1 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic gevernment on Part |X, column (A), ling 17 If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land Il . .. ... . .. .. ... 21 X

DAA Form 990 (2023



36-4306362 Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts l anattt 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes, " complete Schedute s 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond |ssue wﬂh an outstandmg prmcnpal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No,” go fo line 25a o 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a !amporary penod exceptlnn? T T TR - -, +
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an “"on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstandmg at any tlme durlng the year‘? | <24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess beneﬂl
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | ... |Q25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person In a pnor
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 890 or 990-EZ7
If "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part! .. |25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22 fcr receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Patll 26 X
27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (inciuding an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? /f “Yes,"complete Schedule L, Partlll
28  Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (See the Schedu!e
L, Part IV, instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions).
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If
"Yes,"compiete Schedule L, Part ty 28a X
A family member of any individual described in line 2827 If “Yes,' compi'e!e Schedule L partiv 28b X
A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28067 If
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25 000 in noncash cuntrlbutlans? .'f “Yas comp!ere Schedu.’e M 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedufe M 30 X
31  Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons? If "Yes," complete Schedule N Part{ 13 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part Il o 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity dtsregarded as separate frorn the orgamzatron under Regulaﬂcns
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes, " complele Schedule R, Part| 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," compiere Schedule R Part H m
or IV, and Part V, line 1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a Cantmlled enhly wlthln the meanlng of sectlon 512{b)(13)'? e 35a X
b If"Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any trsnsactlon W’Ith a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7 If "Yes,"complete Schedule R, Part V, fine2 | 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 o 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities 1hr0ugh an Enttly that s nul a related orgamzatm-n
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Partvi | 37 X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule © and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note: All Form 890 filers are required to complete Schedule O. .......... o0 i s | X

[

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this PartV. .

Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0-ifnot applicable | 1a | 15
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a, Enter -0- if not applicable b | 0
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? .. ic | X
Form 990 (2023

DAA



990 (2023) FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER 36-4306362

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

5a

(2]

TEA - @ O

12a

13

14a

15

16

17

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?
If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O o
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authorlty over,

a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial accounty?
If“Yes," enter the name of the foreign country

See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Formgn Bank and Fmanc:|a1 Accounts {FBAR]

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax sheller transaction at any time during the taxyear? . ... ... ...
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter tansastion?: . oo e
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form B888-T? .

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are rmrmally grealar than 5100 UOD and dld the

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? R

If “Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutlcns or

gifts were not tax deductible?

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under sectlon 170(::]

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the PaYOrT e
If “Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services prowded'? _____________________________________
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

required to file Form 82827 ... i

If “Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed durlng the year . | 7d I

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premLurns ona personal banef t contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund malntained by the

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ...

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Did the sponsering organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667

Did the sponsoring erganization make a distribution to a donor, donor adviser, or related person? i

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter;

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 e (T QE
Gross receipts, inciuded on Form 990, Part V111, line 12, for public use of club facilties o |4dob
Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders . 11a
Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or pakd lo other sources

against amounts due or received fromthem.) e 11b

Section 4847(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the orgamzatlon filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412

If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... ... . ‘ 12b

12a

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . |13b

Enter the amount of reserves on hand | A3e

Did the organization receive any payments fcr mdoor tannmg senrloes durlng the 1ax year‘? -

If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation c-n Schedur‘e 0

Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remunerahon or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year?

If *Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N,

Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? .. ...

If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified or other person engage in any activities
that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 49537

If "Yes," complete Form 6069.

14a X
14b

DaA
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Form 990 (2023 FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER 36-4306362 ' 'Paqe 6
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "N,

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See Insfruct:ons.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VI . .. ... . .. T EEL
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear | 1a | 10
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent ] 10

2  Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a busmess relatlt‘mshlp with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? e 2

3 Did the organization delegate control over management dut|as customarlly performed by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other persan? e

4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 890 was fi fled?

5  Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the pawer to eleci or appolnt
one or more members of the governing body? N I - |

b Are any governance decisions of the organlzanon reserved to (c-r subject to approval by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wntten act:ons underlaken durlng the year by the fc!lowmg

@ |t [ L

L ] it B

a Thegovemning body? X
b Each committee with aulhorlty to act on behalf of the gouernmg body? o e
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Sectlon A, who cannut be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes,” provide the names and addresseson Schedule O . ... ... iiiiiieiiiiiiii... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required bv !he Jnrema.f Revenue Code.)
Yes| No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? I I 1 - X

b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures go’uermng lhe actlwtnes of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . —_—
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form'? —_—
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990,

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No,” go to line 13 o r2E) XK
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annuall:,r |nter'ests that cuuld gwe rlse to ccnfltcts? 12| X

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,”
describe on Schedule O how this was done |t X
13 Didthecrganlzallonha\reawntlenwhistlehlowerpclncy" ___________ e e S || X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction pohcy‘? L o |1a | X

15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and appm\ral by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporanecus substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of the organization L
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O, See instructions.
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year?
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a wntlen pollcy or prooedure reqmrmg ‘the orgamzahon to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the

organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... T A PP e AT T e el M oL
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 930 is required to be filed  IL
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if appllcab[e} 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)
(3)s anly) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Ownwebsite | | Another's website | | Upon request || Other (explain on Schedule 0)
19  Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records.
ALEXANDRA SOSSA 100 ¥ LASALLE ST STE 2500
CHICAGO IL 60602 847-668-2114

DAA Form 990 (2023




Form 990 (2023) FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER 36-4306362 Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors B
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis PartVIl ... ... . ... [ ]
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F} if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employze.”

¢ List the organization's five current highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation {box & of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

)
Position
Nama[:r’\d title A\r!eEr';Qa ég: T_::‘:::;t::::ir: :': r:.. Rep'o[r}Lnl_e Rup(o?ahle Eslimat{e:]anmm
purwws | oeerana s drscirmstes) ke, by o
(tist any ig z % E,:F ES Y organization (W-2/ erganizations (W-2/ from the
s for 72| E E o %E 3 1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
relatled 25 g .a ‘E:E- a 1092-NEC) 1098-NEC) related organizalions
organizations |V 5| B 2 g
bsm e g 3 @
dotted line) al 2 @
* g
(1))ALEXANDRA SOSSA
i T 50.00
CEO 0.00 X 196,496 0 0
(2)JOSE RIVERO
PRESIDENT 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(3) JACK KING
. 2.00
VICE PRESIDENT 0.00 (X X 0 0 0
{4) VINCENT H BECEKMAN IV
AT 2.00
TREASURER 0.00 |X X 0 0 0
(5) SHAHRYAR AFSHAR
1200
SECRETARY ' 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(6) ROYAL BERG
RS 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(HMRON LEVITSKY
] 1,00
DIRECTOR 0.00 X 0 0 0
(89 BALDEMAR LCPEZ
........................................... 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(9 YVETTE CASTANEDA
DIRECTOR 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(10)AMELIA OROZCO
T — . "
DIRECTOR 0.00 X X 0 0 0
(11)MARTA DOMINGUEZ
R (- 2.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X X 0 0 0

Form 990 (2023
DAA



36-4306362 Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
{c)
Posilicn
(A} (B {do nel check more than one o) (E) {F)
MName and Litie Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reporiabla Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/lrustee) compensation compensalion of olher
pEr waek = = from the from related compensalion
(list any gl & g 5 35 & organization (W-2f organizalions (W-2/ from the
haurs for is E|& |o % § 1093-MISCF 10839-MISC/ organizafion and
related gﬁ g 2 %g = 1099-NEC) 1089-NEC) related organizations
organizations g 2 % 3
below il 2 o ?3
dolled line) ] g o
3
(12)
L SR S
i S S
(15)
L. S SNSRIN W—
(17)
(18)
{19) s .
T BUBBOE: . o ih i nmmb s b fod o bt s it e 196,496
c Total frcm continuation sheets to Part VII, Section B spueisien
d Total (addlinestbandtc) . . . ... ... 196,496
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization 1
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complate Schedule J for such individual
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes, " complete Schedule J for such
individual
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated nrgan]zatmn or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1  Complete this table fer your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
A B
MName and bLsflms address Descrigﬁén ]oi senvicas Cmn&grisaﬁan
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization

Das

Form 990 ;-z.lozan



Form 990 (2023) FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER 36-4306362 ; . Page 9

Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VIl ... ... ... . D

1A} (B} ) (D)
Tolal reverue Related or exemplt Unrelated Revenus excluded
funclion revenue lbusingss revenue from tax undar
seclions 512-514

£

-
w

Federated campaigns | 1a
Membershipdues | 1b
Fundraising events 1c

Related organizatons | 1d

Gavernment granis (conlibutions) 1e 438,347
M other conlributions, gifls, granls,
and similar amounls not included above . ..., .. 1f 1,658,192
Nencash conlributions Included In
170 [ o 1g s 252,902

Total. Add lines Ia—1f

-0 o O o

(=]

and Other Similar Amounts

Contributions, Gifts, Grants

=

Businass Code|: ;!
%a 1EGAL FEES | 541100 28,690 28,690

All other program service revenue .. ... .............
__| @ Total. Add lines 2a-2f _ i 28, 690]
3 Investment income (mcludlng dwldends‘ Fnterest and

other similar amounts) " 11,261
4  Income from investment of tax—exempt bond proceeds ___________
5 Royalties .....

Program Service

- 0 o o T

(i) Real (i) Personal

6a Gross rents 6a
Less: renlal expenses |_6b
¢ Rentaline. or (loss) Bc

d Netrentalincomeoriloss) .. . ... ... ...

7a Gress amounl from {i) Securities {ify Clher
sales of assels
olher than invenlary 7a

b Less: coslor olher
basis and sales exps. | Tb
Gain or (loss) ic
Metgain or (a88). . ..o ppesvrmeass
8a Gross income from fundraising evenis
(notincluding  §
of contributions reported on Ilne
1c). See Part IV, linet8 | Ba
Less: direct expenses 8b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events
%a Gross income from gaming
activities. See Part IV, line19 | 9a
b Less: direct expenses 9b
¢ Netincome or (loss) fmm gamlng actlwtles T T TS
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances 10a
b Less: cost of goods sold - 10b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales efinventont . . o coupiuas i,
Business Code

Other Revenue
-]

1a
b

Miscellaneous
Revenue

[+]
d AII otharfevenue
e Total. Addlinesﬁa—ﬁd il i
12 Totalrsvanua.Seernslfuctlons__....____....___.._......___..... 2,136,490 28,690 0 11,261
Form 990 (2023




Form 990 (2023) FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER 36-4306362 : Page 10
i Statement of Functional Expenses

Sechon 501(c){3] and 501(c){4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must compiete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPattix o o [X

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, s é‘“’ i pm}:LEMW Msnagifn)sn - Fméglia_mg
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. expansas general expenses pEpansas

1  Granls and other assistance to domeaslic organizalions
and domestic governments. See Parl IV, fine20
2 Grants and other assistance to domestlc
individuals. See PartV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and
foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above io disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4858()(1)) and
persons described In section 4858(c)(3)(B)
Other salaries and wages . 714,927 338,753 192,514 183,660
8 Pension plan accruals and cantributions {mclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer confributions)
9 Otheremployee benefis 122,630 58,105 33,003 31,522
10 Payrolitaxes
11 Fees for services {ncnemploye& s)

a Management

0 ——————

¢ Accounting ... 22,415 22,415

d Lobbying

e Professional Funclra|smg senvices. See Part IV, line 17

f Investment management fees

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceads 10% of line 25, column

(A} amount, listline 11 expenses on Schedule 0) 585 7 660 585 - 660

12 Advertising and promotion 20,467 20,467
13 Officeexpenses 12,985 7,909 3,064 2,012
14 Infonnabcntachncfogy ..................... 5,438 2,577 1,464 1,397
15 Rovalies: .. ..o
16 Occupancy ... 34,159 16,186 9,198 8,715
17 Travel 30,652 30,652

18 F'ayments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 15,737 15,737
20 Interest
21 Payments to ah‘“hates _______________________
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23 Insurance
24  Other expenses. |temize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A} amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

a IN-RKIND 252,903 245,169 3,958 3,776
. CONTRACTORS 210,758 210,758

¢ CONSULTANT FEES 35,220 7,000 13,167 15,053

d TELEPHONE 6,268 2,970 1,688 1,610

e Allotherexpenses 6,077 2,748 847 2,482

25  Total functional expenses. ses. Add ines 1 through 24 2,081,879 1,526,869 303,289 251,721

26 Joint costs, Complete this line only if the
organizalion reperied in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here Eq] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC968-720) . ... . .. .

DAA Form 990 2023




990 (2023)"

FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER

36—

4306362

Page 11

Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

[1

Beginning of year

(B)
End of year

Assets

M b oW =

Cash—non-interest-bearing
Savings and temporary cash investments
Pledges and grants receivable, net
Accounts receivable,net
Loans and other reoewab]es from any currant or former officer, director, '
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as dafned
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
Notes and loans receivable, net
Inventories for sale or use .
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges L
Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or uther

basis. Complete Part VI of SchedueD

1,371,647

1,294,217

80,075

B (Lo | |-

172,267

w jca |~ |

Less: accumulated depreciation

3,234

10c

9,550

Investments—publicly traded securilles -
Investments—other securities, See Part v, lme 11

Investments—program-related. See Part IV, hne11
Intangible assets
Other assets. See Part !V line 11

Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) ... ..

300,515

11

330,718

12

13

14

326,547

15

238,485

2,087,338

16

2,049,782

Liabilities

23
24
25

26

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Grantspayable
Deferred revenue B
Tax-exempt bond Ilahllllles

Escrow or custodial account Ilabillty Complete F'art IV ot Schedula D
Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons .~~~
Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partes
Unsecured notes and |loans payable to unrelated third parties
Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related thnrd
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of ScheduleD

Total Ilabllltles Add Iines- 17 thrcuqh 25

20,848

7

8,274

18

19

13,044

208,987

116,350

s B35

137,668

Met Assets or Fund Balances

27
28

29
30
3
32
33

Organizations that follow FASB ASC 953 chsck hera @

and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.

Net assets without doner restrictons
Net assets with danor restrictions
Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958 check here I:I

and complete lines 29 through 33.

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, orequlpment fund
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds
Total net assets or fund balances L
Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances

1,692,436

1,787,570

165,067

124,544

1,857,503

32

1,912,114

2,087,338

33

2,049,782

DAA

Form 990 (2023



Form 90(2{)23) FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER 36-4306362 : * Page 12
¢ Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part X1 . . ﬁct

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line12) |4 2,136,490
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line2s) 2 2,081,879
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from lipet |3 54,611
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A 4 1,857,503
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) on investrents 5
6 Donated services and use of facilites 6
7 Investment expenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances {explam on ScheduleOJ L 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Parl){ Ime

column(B)) ... T I 1.,812.114

Fmam:lal Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linein thisPact Xl .

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [] Cash @ Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain on
Schedule O.
2a \Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis ]:] Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? o
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were au:med ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.
@ Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on

Schedule O.
3da As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F? 3a X
b If *Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organizat[on did not underge the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken fo undergo suchaudits ... ... ... | 3b

Form 990 (2023)



SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support b 1545042

=

(Form 990) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 20 2 3

Depariment of tha Traasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Intarisl Rebante Gervics Go to www.irs.gov/Form390 for instructions and the latest information.

Name of the organization FARMWORKER AND LANDS CAPER Employer identification number
ADVOCACY PROJECT 36-4306362

Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

2
3
4

10

11
12

OO & O B

(]

LL]

o

f
g

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(AXi).
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 920).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A medical research organization cperated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
A B BT e s e s e b AR T s A R R R S e e
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.}
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
. ettt s s R e S R e R R R SRR
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part I11.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box on lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
D Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majarity of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
D Type I1. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s), You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
D Type 1l functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
D Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type I, Type Ill
functionally integrated, or Type 11l non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations [:[

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supporied {ii} EIN (i) Typa of erganization (iv} Is Lhe organization (v} Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing supporl (see oiher suppart (sea

above (saa instruslions)) docurment? inslructions) instructions)

Yes No

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructians for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023



Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER 36-4306362 Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part II1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2019 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”)
2  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4  Total. Add lines 1 through3
5  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column () -
Public support. Sublract line 5 from line 4 .
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2018 (b) 2020 {c) 2021 (d) 2022 {e) 2023 (f) Total

7
8

10

11
12
13

Amounts from line 4

Gross income from |ntere5t dwldends
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources . ... .

MNet income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business

is regularly carried on

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPart V1) ... ... .............

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

B [ 12

First 5 years. If the Form 880 is for the organization's first, secend lhlrd fourth or ff‘th tax year as a section 501 (c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage B

14
15
16a

i7a

18

14

Public support percentage for 2023 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column ()} .
Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part I, line 14

15

33 1/3% support test — 2023. If the organization did not check lhe box on Ilne ‘13 and Ilne ‘]4 is 33 1?‘3% er more check lhis
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

33 1/3% support test — 2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and Ime 15 |s 33 1!3% or more check' o

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporied organization

10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 13I I1Se or ‘IEb and Ime 14 is S

10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organizaton
1D%-facts-and-<:|rcurnstanees test — 2022, lf the organlzatmn dld not check a bax an Ime 13 1Ea 15b or ‘17a and ||ne
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization

Private feundatlcm Ifthe organlzatien de notcheckabox on ||ne13 163 1Gb ‘I?’a er1?b checkthle boxand see

lnStrUdlons.....x....;ux-uuuu--;‘.u||

[

[

DAA
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e A (Form 990) 2023 FARMWORKER. AND LANDSCAPER 36-4306362" Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the hox on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part |I.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2018 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, conlributions, and membership fees
received. (Do notinclude any “unusual grants.’y 535,970 1,647,118 2,598,735 1,540,350 2,096,539 8,418,712
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activily that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose . 104,449 50,233 B7,500 12,412 28,690 283,284
3 Gross receipts from activilies that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
4 Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
5  The value of services or facil:tles
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 640,419 1,697,351 2,686,235 1,552,762 2,125,229 8,701,996
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons thal exceed the greater of 55,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlines Yaand 7b
8 Public support. [Subtract ﬂne ?c frcm
line®.) §,701,996
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2019 {b) 2020 (c) 2021 {d) 2022 (e) 2023 {f) Total
9  Amounts from line 6 640,419 1,697,351 2,686,235 1,552,762 2,125,229 8,701,996
10a Gross income from inferest, d|1.r|dand3
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royallies, and income from similar sources ., 70,240 5,717 6,651 5,912 11,251 99,781
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Addlines10aand10b 70,240 5,717 6,651 5,012 11,261 99,781
11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly cariedon .. .
12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{Explain in Part VI.)
13 Total support. (Add Ilnes 9 wc 11
and12} 710,659 1,703,068 2,692,886 1,558,674 2,136,490 8,801,777
14  Firsts years If the Forrn 990 is for the orgamzat:on s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization; chack this ot aid SRR MBES. . oo i o i s s e D e b e U e s 5 s s o b [I
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2023 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, colurn ¢ .~ 15 98.87%
16 Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Patlll line15 . ... ... .. . . ... ... ................. 16 98.72 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2023 (line 10c, column {f), divided by line 13, colurn ¢fyy ... |7 1%
18 Investment income percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 18 1 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests — 2023. If the organization did not check the box on line 14 arld Ilne 15 Is more than 33 1;’3%. and Ilne
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporied organization ............ .. . @
b 33 1/3% support tests — 2022, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The arganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.. . . D
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions _.......... ... . D

DAA
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Supporting Organizations

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER 36-4306362 © Paged

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 on Part |. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

da

4a

5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If “No,” describe in Part Vi how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in secfion 5§09(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (8), or (€)7 If "Yes,"” answer
lines 3b and 3c below,

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes," describe in Part Vi when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place fo ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States {“foreign supported organization”)? If
“Yas," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part |, answer lines 4b and 4¢ below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such confrol and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes,"” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that alf support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c){2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Alse, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's arganizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type |l only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If “Yes," provide detail in Part V.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c){3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? ff "Yes,” complete Fart | of Schedule L (Form 990),

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4858) not described on line
77 If "Yes," complefe Part | of Schedule L (Form 980).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supperting organization also had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type |l non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations}? If "Yes,” answer line 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, ta
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes No

10b

DA
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Supporting Organizations (coniinued)

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person wha directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described on line 11a above?

A 35% controlied entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? If “Yes" to line 11a, T1b, or 11c,
provide detail in Part VI.

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supporfed
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes, " explain in Part

Vi how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No, " describe in Part VI how confrol

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

the supporfed organization(s).

Yes No

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?
Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No, " explain in Part VI

how the organization maintained a close and continuous working relalionship with the supported organization(s).
By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have

a significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's

income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported orqanizations playved in this reqard.

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1

2

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to salisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c |:| The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part Vi how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's

involvement, one or more of the organization's supporied organization(s) would have been engaged in? If
"Yes," explain in Part VI the reasons for the organization's position fhaf its supported organization(s) would
have engaged in these activities but for the organization's involvement.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? If “Yes" or “No," provide defails in Part VI.

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

DaA
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hedule A (Form.990) 2023 FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER 36-4306362 'Page 6
artV Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a gualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part V). See
instructions. All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year {E b Yasr
(optional)
1__Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection
of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of
property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
Other expenses (see instructions) T
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

Section B = Minimum Asset Amount

{A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subfract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line & by 0.035. 6
7__ Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 8) 8

Section C — Distributable Amount

Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A) 1

2 _Enter 0.85 of line 1. 2

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A) 3

4  Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4

5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6 A

7 |:| Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type |ll supporting organization

{see instructions).

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER 36-4306362 *  Page?
P Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required—provide details in Part Vi)
Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 8.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part V). See instructions.

9  Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line &
10 Line B8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
(1) (i) {iil)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2023 Amount for 2023

== e I = O 4, I P )
== e I = T B - L |5

1 Distributable amount for 2023 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2023
(reasonable cause required—-explain in Part V). See
instructions.

3  Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2023

From2008 . .coovenn v e

Fm 08, v wpimui v insrys

From 2020 ..

From 2021

From 2022 . .oooiucn.

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2023 distributable amount

Carryover from 2018 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 2g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4 Distributions for 2023 from
Section D, line 7: §

a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2023 distributable amount
¢ _Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2023, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2023, Sublract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part V. See instructions.

7  Excess distributions carryover to 2024. Add lines 3]
and 4c.

8  Breakdown of line 7:

Excess fiom 2008 .. e iiiuin i

Excess from 2020 ... it iiviossnencinne

Excess from 2021 ..o il

Excess from 2022 .. ..., ..

Excess from2023

TE|hD | |0 |o|w

-

T Q|0 o |
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Schedule A (Form

F

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part
Ill, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 53, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1: Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part |V, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part \, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

DAA
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OMB No. 1545-0047

gﬁ?ﬂ?ggg‘f B Schedule of Contributors
Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. 2023

Department of the Treasury - : _
Internal Revenue Service Go to wwv.irs.gov/Form890 for the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER
ADVOCACY PROJECT 36-4306362

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 980 or 990-EZ @ 501{cK 3 ) (enter number) organization
D 4847(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 paolitical organization

Form 990-FPF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[ ] 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

@ For an organization filing Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more {in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

Ij For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33'/2% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or
16k, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or
{(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 890, Part VIII, line 1h; or (ii) Form 980-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (B), or (10) filing Form 990 or 890-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exciusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
“N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), I, and I

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or {10) filing Form 9390 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year T S

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it
must answer “Ne” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 880; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 890-PF, Part |, line
2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 930).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 930) {2023)

DAA



Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

PAGE 1 OF '5 ' Page 2

Name of organization

FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER

Employer identification number

36-4306362

Contributors (see instructions), Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Mame, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1| AURORA WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT FOUNDATIO person  [X]
2112 W GALENA BLVD #204 Payroll
R $ ... 50,000 | Noncash
AURORA IL 60505 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of confribution
2| CHICAGO BAR FOUNDATION CCLAHD OUTREA person  [X]
321 SOUTH PLYMOUTH COURT, SUITE 3B Payrall
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, s 13,044 | Noncash
CHICAGO IL 60604 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (e} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
. 3 COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF KANKAKEE | Person
701 S HARRISON Payroll
e s 15,000 | Noncash
KANKAKEE = IL 60901 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | JULIAN GRACE FOUNDATION Person
1849 GREEN BAY RD Payroll i
TSSO S 54,000 | Noncash
; HIGHLAND PARK  IL 60035 (Complete Part |1 for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | MAMMEL FAMILY FOUNDATION Person
1120 S 101ST STREET Payroll
SUITE 320 s ...10,000 | Noncash
OMAEA " TTTTTUNE 68124 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | LAWYERS TRUST FUND Person X
65 EAST WACKER DR STE 1900 Payroll
, 5. 85,000 | nNoncash
‘CHICAGO IL 60601 (Complete Part || for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990) {2023)
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PAGE 2 OF 5 Page 2

Name of organization

FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER

Employer identification number
36-4306362

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
ol CHICAGO FOOD POLICY ACTION COUNCIL Person
1200 W 35TH ST, #359 Payroll
.......................................................................... ..2,000 | Noncash
CHIEGAGO IL 60609 (Complete Part i for
noncash contributions,)
(a) (b} (<) (d)
No. MName, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
'8 | CHICAGO REGION FOOD SYSTEM FUND Person
200 W MADISON ST 2ND FLR Payroll
ettt e eeesne s s ee et e s oo s reereee | S e, 85,000 | nNoncash
R ) st st IL 60606 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9 | EVANSTON COMMUNITY FOUNDATION Person
1560 SHERMAN AVE SUITE 535 Payroll
e 55,000 | Noncash | |
EvaNsTON  IL 60201 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
Mo. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF NORTHERN
10 | ILLINOIS Person b3
946 N 2ND ST Payroll
: Il (N Trevsee— 11,500 | Noncash
ROCKFORD _ IL 61107 (Complete Part |1 for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
11 | DR SCHOLL FOUNDATION Person X
1033 SKOKIE BLVD SUITE 230 Payroll
RO .10,000 [ Noncash
NORTHBROOK . IL 60062 (Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
12 | FIDELITY CHARITABLE

PO BOX 770001

CINCINNATI = OH 45277-0053

Person
Payroll _
7,500 Noncash

(Complete Part || for
noncash contributions.)

DAL

Schedule B (Form 890) (2023)



Schedule.B (Form 880) {2023)

PAGE 3 OF 5

Page 2

Name of organization
FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER

Employer identification number

36-4306362

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
13 | FLOWERS FOR DREAMS Person X
1812 W HUBBARD ST Payroll
e ..10,000 | Noncash
GRICABD . et BOGZE . (Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
14 FULL CIRCLE FOUNDATION @ Person
PO BOX 387 Payroll
..10,000 | nNoncash
RICHMOND " IL 60071 (Complets Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
15 | HELEN BRACH FOUNDATION Person X
104 S MICHIGAN AVE SUITE 1310 Payroll
s A S A T S AT 10,000 | Noncash
CHICAGO . . IL 60603 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
HISPANIC FEDERATION
16 | CAPCITY BUILDING Person %
5 EXCHANGE PLACE ' SUITE 501 Payroll
11,500 | Noncash ||
NEW YORK = (NY 10005 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
17 | HISPANIC FEDERATION USDA FARMWORKER Person %
5 EXCHANGE PLACE SUITE 501 Payrall
et ettt e | S 12,500 | wNoncash [ ]
NEW YORK NY 10005 (Complete Part || for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
18 | HULSEBOSCH HOPE FOUNDATION Person X

25,500

Payroll H

Noncash i
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA
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Schedule B (Form 950) (2023)

PAGE 4 OF 5  page?2

Name of organization

FARI".IWORI{ER AND LANDSCAPER

Employer identification number
36-4306362

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
19 | THE RESURRECTION PROJECT porson (X
1805 S PAULINA ST Payroll []
..................................................................... $ .. 311,655 | Noncash ||
CHICAGO .. ... IL 60608 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
20 _ILLINOIS BAR FOUNDATION Person
20 SOUTH CLARK SUITE 910 Payroll
O O o 5,000 | Noncash [ ]
CHICAGO 1L 60603 (Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
21 | ILLINOIS EQUAL JUSTICE FOUNDATION Person
24 E WASHINGTON ST STE 875 Payroll
________________________ $ ....25,000 | Noncash
CHICAGO IL 50502 __________ (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
22 | LAKE COUNTY COMMUNITY FOUNDATION Person X
1200 UNIVERSITY CENTER DRIVE Payroll
ST 333 e B imeiiins 15,000 | Noncash
 GRAYSLAKE IL 60030 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
23 SCHWAB CHARITABLE Person
211 MAIN STREET Payroll |
..................................................... s 5,000 | Noncash | |
SAN FRANCISCO Ca 94105 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
24 | SUZANNE & DAVE JUDAY Person
11208 N GROVE R Payroll
................. $ . 5,000 Noncash 1
SYCAMORE . IL 60178 (Complete Part Il for
nancash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)



Schedule B (Form 920) (2023)

PAGE 5 OF 5

Name of organization

FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER

Employer identification number

36-4306362

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (Bb) {c) (d)
No. MName, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
25 SEIGLE FOU'NDATION Person
1331 DAVIS ROAD Payroll
T E— $ .....20,000 | nNoncash
ELGIN IL 60123 (Gomplete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
THE CHICAGO COMMUNITY TRUST
26 | NUESTRO FUTURO Person X
225 N MICHIGAN AVE 'SUITE 2200 Payroll |
__________________________________ s 15,000 | nNoncash
CH ICAGO ______ IL 60 601 .......... (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
27 | THE DENICOLO FAMILY FOUNDATION Person X
270 OVERLOOK DR Payroll
R $ . 25,000 | Noncash
LAKE FOREST _IL 60045 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ 2 8 . RCHELLE AR.EA COMMUNI TY FOUNDATIDN B Person
PO BOX 74 Payroll
______________________________________________________________________ $ ... 5,000 | Noncash
/ROCHELLE = 1L 61068 (Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
........................................... Parson i
Payroll
................................................................... ¥ i Noncash
_____________________________________ (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
....................................... Persnn .
Payroll

Noncash | |
{Complete Part || for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements [__owe o 15450047
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 890,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Deparlment of the Treasury Attach to Form 990.
Intarnal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER
ADVOCACY PROJECT 36-4306362

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Dorer advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number atend ofyear
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (dunng year) )
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate valueatendofyear
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . T D Yes ‘_] No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant runds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? ... .. . T T——— DYes DND

Conservation Easements
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
| Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically impertant land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure

Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements T T o 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation @asements e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure |ncluded onlne2a 2c
d Number of conservation easements included on line 2c acquired after July 25, 2006, and not
on a historic structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extmgwshed or termlnated by the crgamzatlun during the
taxyear ...
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, msgechon handling of
violations, and enforcement of the canservation easements it holds? . D Yes D No
& Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of wolauans and enfmcmg consewahon easaments durmg the year

4]

B Does each conservation easement reported on line 2d above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170N &)BYB? ... .. [ ves [ ] no
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization rsports consenratlon easements in |ts revenue and expense slatemant and balan—ce
sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
ization's accounting for conservation easements.
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, histarical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items.
{i) Revenueincluded on Form 890, Part VIl Bine 1 $
(i) Assetsincluded in Form 990, Partx 3
2 I the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures or other 5|m1!ar assets for ﬁnanc:al gam prowda lhe
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items.

a Revenue included on Form 980, Part VIll, line 1 §
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X ..o ou il ieieiiiiiiiiis b
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, See the Instructions for Form 990 Schedule D (Form 830) 2023

DAA



Schedule D (Form 930) 2023 FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER 36-4306362 _ Page?2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar milar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply).
a D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange program
b H Scholarly research e D 1

[ Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
bALIR
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
ts to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... . T D Yes r| No
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 880, Part X7 D Yes D No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Pan XIII and comptete the follewrng table

Amount
- Beginninghﬂlanﬁe o ' : L R A R R S R A A B o e
& AOGIORBOUENEINBPABE | ..o ooy s sems s s g s b S s e e =
@ Distributions during the Year . ... .........ocoiiosiesionsmi o e
f Ending balance -

2a Did the organization mclude an amnunt on Form 990 F'artx ||ne 21 fer escrew or custodual acecunt [lebnity? L D Yes L_ No
b If “Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been providedon Part XIl ... ... ...... ... e |
Endowment Funds

Caomplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Currenl year (k) Priar year (e} Two years back {d) Threea years bask {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance =

b Contributions |

c Net mveslment earmngs gams and
losses

e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance I
2  Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment %
b Permanentendowment %
¢ Termendowment %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administerad for the

organization by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated organizations? 3a(i)
(ii) Related organizations? Y - ()

b If"Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organlzatlons hste-:l as reqmred on Schedule R2 . L3b

4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Deseription of proparty {a) Cost ar olher basis {b) Cosl or clher basis () Accumulated (d) Book valus
{invastmant) (other) depraciation
1a Land N R IR IR R -4 .
b BUIWI"QS
¢ Leasehold |mprovements L
d Equipment 14,115 4,565 9,550
B IO i i W S e
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Cor'umn (d) mus! equat Form 990, Part X, line 10¢, column (B)) . e i 9,550

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023
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Form'990) 2023 FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER 36-4306362 ' Page 3
Investments — Other Securities
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 980, Part X, line 12.

{a) Descriplion of sacurily or category (b} Book valus (c) Melhed of valualion:
{including name of security) Cosl or end-of-year market valus

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely held equity mterests lllllllllllllllllll

U e LR S LY et
i R A SO R S R oS

Investments — Program Re!ated

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a} Deseription of investment (b} Book value (e} Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year marke! valua

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)

(5)
(6)
(1)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 13, col. (B)) . .
Other Assets
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 980, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value
RIGHT OF USE OCCUPANCY LEASE 116,350
IOLTA-TRUST ACCOUNT 114,493
DEPOSITS 5,200
INVESTMENT INCOME RECIEVABLE 2,442
umn (b) must equal Form 880, Part X, line 15, ol (B)) ... i iiiaaiiian 238,485
-~ Other Liabilities
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.
1. {a) Description of liability (b} Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2) RIGHT OF USE OCCUPANCY T.EASE 116,350
(3)
4)
(5}
(B)
()
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 25, col. (B)) . o 116,350
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIIl, provide the text of the footnote ra the crganization s ﬂnanmal statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIl .. .. .. . ]f_

Sy Schedule D (Form 980) 2023



D (Form 990) 2023 FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER 36-4306362 | ___Paged
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

2,136,490

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements = ;'I"rz

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 9890, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

b Donated services and use of facilites

¢ Recoveries of prior yeargrants

d Other (DescribeinPat Xl) . ... .

e Add lines 2a through 2d

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 2,136,490
4 Amounts included on Form 990 Part VIII Iine 12 but nct on llne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 930, Part VIII, line7o

b Other (Describe inPart XLy

¢ Addlines4aanddb ST e s e

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part, line 12.) 5 2,136,490

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements Wlth Expenses per Return
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 2,081,879
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites oo 2a

b Prior year adjustments oo ) 2R

¢ Other losses i 2c

d Other {Descnbe in Part Xlll} ..................................................... 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d

3 Subback ing 20 TormiIne .. oo o e s e 2,081,879
4 Amounts included on Form 990 Part IX hne 25 bul not on Ime 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line?0 | 4a

B GihgriOegaibativPadILy oo 4b

¢ Addlinesd4aand4b O

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (Tn:smusrequaIFonnggo Part I, line 18.) . e 2,081,879

i X1lf Supplemental Information
Pro\.ride the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part IIl, lines 1a and 4, Part |V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
EARY X = FIN A8 FOONMOTE. oo e o s e i s o o VS S AR

THE ORGANIZATION IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAXES UNDER SECTION 501 (C)

_ UNRELATED BUSINESS ACTIVITIES. THE ORGANIZATION HAD NO UNRELATED BUSINESS

 INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023. THE ORGANIZATION BELIEVES

THAT IT HAS APPROPRIATE SUPPORT FOR ANY TAX POSITIONS TAKEN, AND AS SUCH,

- DOES NOT HAVE ANY UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS THAT ARE MATERIAL TO THE

_ THE ORGANIZATION'S FEDERAL EXEMPT ORGANIZATION RETURNS US FORM 990, FOR THE

YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2020, 2021 AND 2022 ARE SUBJECT TO EXAMINATION BY

THE IRS, GENERALLY FOR THREE YEARS AFTER THEY WERE FILED. THE

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

DaA



Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER 36-4306362 ‘ ' Page 5
 Part Xlll: Supplemental Information (continued)

. ORGANIZATION HAS NOT BEEN NWOTIFIED OF ANY FEDERAL OR STATE EXAMINATIONS, .
. AND THEREFORE, ALL TAX YEARS PRIOR TO JANUARY 1, 2020 ARE CONSIDERED
. CLOSED. THE TAX RETURN FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 IS ON

. EXTENSION AND DUE ON NOVEMBER 15, 2024. s o sssenssoess s

Schedule D (Form 930) 2023
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047
{Férm 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 2 3
Compensated Employees
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
Attach to Form 990.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. iz
Name of the organization FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER Employer identification number
ADVOCACY PROJECT 36-4306362

Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a persen listed on Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel [:I Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees

I:r Discretionary spending account Persanal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Ill to
OPIBIN. s

2 Did the organization reguire substantiation prior te reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, frustees, and officers, including the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line
1a?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part Il
Compensation committes H Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations D Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonquahﬂed retlrement plan?
¢ Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If “Yes” to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each |lem in Part Il

o

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
§ For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
O TRBRBINRBMONE . .o oS0 A A A T
b Any related organization?
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part |11

6 For persons listed on Form 980, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization?
b Any related orgamzatron'?

If “Yes” on line 6a or Bb, describe in Part Il

7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 67 If “Yes," describe in Part Il [ N X

8 Were any amounts reported on Form 890, Part V11, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subJecl
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe
in Part Il

9 If"Yes" on line 8, did the crganization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Requlations seclion 53.4858-6(c)? N 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Ihe Instructicns far Form BBEI Schedule J (Form 930) 2023
DAA
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- l OMB Na. |I545-J]D4?
SEHERLC N Noncash Contributions

(Form 990)
Complete if the organizations answered “Yes” on Form 880, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. 2023
Attach to Form 990. :
ﬂ?ﬁ?&ﬂiﬂﬂ’slﬁiﬁ” Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. ' sp

Name of he organization Employer identification number

ADVOCACY PROJECT 36-4306362
Types of Property

(a) (b) (c) )
; LA Nencash contribution _
Chack if Number of conlributions or Method of determining
amounts reparted on

applicable items caniribuled Form 890, Part VIl fine 1g noncash conlribution amounls

Art—Works ofart
Art —Historical treasures
Art—Fractional interests

Books and publications
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Securities — Closely held stock
Securities — Partnership, LLC,
ortrust interests
12 Securities —Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation
contribution — Historic
structures
14  Qualified conservation
contribution—Other
15 Real estate—Residential
16  Real estate— Commercial
17  Realestate—Other
18  Collectibles

18 Foodinventory .
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxdermy . ....ooivonronsi
22  Historical artifacts
23  Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts
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25 Other( .. ) X 1 252,902
26 Other( . )
2r Other( . )
28 Other ( )
29  Number of Forms 8283 received by the arganization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part V, Donee Acknowledgement 29

Yes | No

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least 3 years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn’t required to be
used for exempt purposes for the entire holding perigd? .~ |30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part 1.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations te solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? ... |32 X
b If "Yes," describe in Part II.
33 Ifthe organization didn't report an amount in column {c) for a type of property far which calumn (a) is checked,
describe in Part |1
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule M (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule M (Form 990) 2023 FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER 36-4306362 : Fas 2
- Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether

the organization is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received,

or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule M (Form 930) 2023
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SéHEDULE 0 Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2023
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for the latest information.

Name of the organization FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER AT idanﬁfic;.f
ADVOCACY PROJECT 36-4306362

 FORM 990 - ORGANIZATION'S MISSION OR MOST SIGNIFICANT ACTIVITIES

THE FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER ADVOCACY PROJECT-PROYECTO DE AYUDA PARA

~ IMMIGRATION STATUS, FOR LOW-INCOME WORKERS AND THEIR HOUSEHOLDS IN

. COMMUNITY OUTREACH AND EDUCATION,COMMUNITY LEGAL EDUCATION, INFORMATION AND

~ REFERRALS ,FIGHTING HUMAN LABOR TRAFFICKING,LEGAL SERVICES, PREVENTING

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - ORGANIZATION'S PROCESS TO REVIEW FORM 990

THE COPY OF THE 990 IS PROVIDED TO AT LEAST ONE MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO FILING.

. CONFLICT OF INTERESTS ARE REVIEWED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND MANAGEMENT

_ AND ENFORCED BY THE BOARD.

. FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A - COMPENSATION PROCESS FOR TOP OFFICIAL

DETERMINED BY BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FCRM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - GOVERNING DOCUMENTS DISCLOSURE EXPLANATION
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form $80) 2023
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Schedule O:(Form 990) 2023 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER 36-4306362

. DESCRIPTION i iiimmmmemmrnsme e

. TOT/PROG SERVICE  MGT & GENERAL  FUNDRAISING

FREE CLIENT ASSITANCE

~ROUNDING . - SR SO

PAGE 1 OF 1
Schedule O (Form 920) 2023

DAA



[X]

[X]

Acknowledgement and General Information for
Taxpayers Who File Returns Electronically

Thank you for taking part in the IRS e-file Program.

FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER
100 N. LASALLE STE 2500
CHICAGO, IL 60602

Your Form 8868, Application for Extension of Time to File an Exempt Organization Return for tax
year ending December 31, 2023 is being filed electronically with the IRS by the services of Arthur

S. Gunn, Ltd.

Your extension was accepted by the IRS on 05/02/24 and the Submission Identification Number
assigned to your extension is 36098420241230000385.

Since you are filing your extension electronically, PLEASE DO NOT SEND A PAPER COPY OF
YOUR EXTENSION TO THE IRS. IF YOU DO, IT WILL DELAY THE PROCESSING OF THE

EXTENSION.

Acknowledgement Process

The IRS will notify your electronic return originator when they accept your extension, usually
within 48 hours. If your extension was not accepted, IRS will notify your electronic return originator
of the reasons for rejection.
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0 900 Skokie Boulevard, Suite 207

E Northbrook, IL 60062

Phone: 847-498-1597

ARTHUR 8. GUNN, LTD. Fax: 847-498-1683
PuBUC ACCOUNTING AND CONSULTING WWW.gunnepa.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Farmworker and Landscaper Advocacy Project

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Farmworker and Landscaper Advocacy Project. which
comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2023, and the related statements of activities,
functional expenses. and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Farmworker
and Landscaper Advocacy Project as of December 31, 2023, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Farmworker and Landscaper
Advocacy Project and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficientand appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance ofinternal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Farmworker and Landscaper Advocacy Project’s
ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be
issued.



Auwditor’s Responsihilities for the Audit of the Financial Statement

QOurobjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absclute assurance and therefore is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards detect a
material misstatement when it exists, The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for ane resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional amissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered materialif there is a
substantial likelihood that, individually or in aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user based on the financial statements,

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on atest basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Farmworker and Landscaper Advocacy Project’s intermal control.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the

aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Farmworker and Landscaper Advocacy Project’s
ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
plannedscope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters

that we identified during the audit.
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Other Information

Qur audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
supplementary information located on pages 18 through 20 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a
required partof the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of nanagement and was derived from
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 2023 financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 2023 financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the 2023 financial statements or to the 2023 financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the 2023
financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required hy Government Awditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated May 23 2024 on our
consideration of the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report
is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the
Organization’s internal contro] over financial reporting and compliance.

Y

May 23, 2024



FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER ADVOCACY PROJECT

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS
Cash
Cash- Client trust
Accounts receivable
Investment income receivable
Investments
Prepaid expenses
Property and equipment -less accumulated
depreciation of $4,565
Right of Use - Occupancy Lease
Security deposit

Tolal Asseis

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES

Accrued expense

Deferred Revenue

Right of Use - Occupancy Lease

‘I'otal Liabilities

NET ASSETS

MNet assets without donor restrictions

Net assets with donar restrictions

Talal Nel Assels

Total Liabilities and Net Assels

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

DECEMBER 31, 2023

Net Assets Without
Donor Restrictions

Net Assets With

olal

$ 1,169.673 124,544 1,294,217
114,493 114,493

172.267 172,267

2,442 2,442

330,718 330,718

4,545 4,545

9,550 - 9,550

116,350 116,350

3.200 . 5.200

5 1,925,238 124,544 2,049,742
S 8,274 2 8,274
13.044 - 13,044

116.350 = 116.350

137,608 < 137.668

1,787,570 - 1,767,570

4 124,544 124,544

1.787.570 124,544 1,912,114

5 1,025,238 124,544 2,049,782
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FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER ADVOCACY PROJECT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

Mel Assets without Net Assels with
SUPPORT AND REVENLE: Donor Restrictions  Donor Restrictions Total
Support:
Government Grants 3 438,347 % - 3 438,347
Corporations and Foundations 1,167,176 124,544 1,291,720
Law firms 500 - 500
Individuals 106,556 - 106,556
In-kind donations 252,902 - 252,902
Special events 250 - 250
Net assets released from restrictions 165,067 (165.067) -
Toral support 5 2,130,798 3 (40.523) % 2,090,275
Revenue:
Legal fees 28.690 - 28,690
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 5,439 - 5439
Interest and dividends 11,261 - 11,261
Miscellaneous B25 - 825
Total revenue 46,215 46,215
Total support and revenue $ 2,177,013 § (40,523) & 2,136,490
EXPENSES:
Program services 3 1,526,869 % - $ 1,526,869
Management and general 303,289 C 303,289
Fundraising and development 251,721 - 251,721
Total expenses 3 2081879 3§ - g 2,081,879
Change in net assets 3 95,134 § (40.523) 8§ 54,611
Net assels - January [, 2023 1,692,436 165,067 1,857,503
Net assets - December 31, 2023 3 1,787,570 % 124,544 3 1,912,114

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
.



FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER ADVOCACY PROJECT

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSE

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

Accounting and payroll fees

Client Assisstance

Computer and internet

Conference, meeting. meals, workshaops
Consultant fees

Contraclors

Credit card fees

Depreciation

Dues, fees, subscriptions, publications
[n-kind

Insurance

Marketing

Miscellaneous

Office supplies

*ayroll fees

Payroll 1axes and emplovee benelits
Postage and delivery

Printing and Reproduction

Rent

Salaries and wages

Special events

Telephone

Travel

Total expense

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Organization Program Management
Tatal Services and General Fundraising
$ 22415 k] - 5 22,415 3 -
585.060 585,660
5,438 2577 1.464 1.397
15,737 15.737
35,220 7.000 13,167 15,053
210,758 210,758
358 J58
1,955 926 527 502
1,294 1.835 459
252,903 245169 3958 3776
3.628 1,719 977 932
20,467 20467
043 913 30
7.765 3.679 2.091 1,995
1,609 762 414 413
121,021 37.343 32,589 31,089
69 33 19 17
5,151 4,197 954
34,159 16,186 9,198 8,775
714,927 338.753 192,514 183,660
2,482 2.482
6,268 2970 1.688 1,610
30,652 30.652
$ 2.081.879 $1.526.869 3 303.289 5 251,721
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FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER ADVOCACY PROJECT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

INCREASE <DECREASE= IN CASH:

Change in net assets hy 54,611
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 1,955
Change in accounts receivable (92,267)
Change in prepaids 775
Change in other assets (75)
Change in payables and other liabilities (6,077)
Net Cash (Used by) Operating Activities (41,078)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Donation of shares of stock (17,935)
Purchase of fixed assets (8,270)
Disposal of fully depreciated fixed assets 4,254
Net change on investments (12,268)
Net Cash used by investing activities (34.219)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Net Cash provided by financing activities -

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 3 (75,297)
CASH - JANUARY 1, 2023 1,484,007
CASH - DECEMBER 31, 2023 3 1,408,710

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
= I



FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER ADVOCACY PROJECT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

NATURE AND PROGRAMS OF THE ORGANIZATION

The Farmworker and Landscaper Advocacy Project (FLAP) was created in 1999 in response to amendments to Federal
law which severely limited the assistance that federally funded legal services programs could provide to many agency

clients.

The Farmworker and Landscaper Advocacy Project-Proyecto de Ayuda para Trabajadores del Campo y Jardineros-
FLAP's mission is to improve working conditions and opportunities for low-income workers and their households in
the cannery, farming, greenhouse, landscaping, meat, nursery, packinghouse, poultry, restaurants, and show plowing

industries.

The organization carries out its mission through advocacy, community outreach and education, litigation, community
legal education, immigration services, information and referrals, partnering with other organizations to fight human
labor trafficking, preventing family separations by helping immigrants secure dual citizenship for their children and
facilitating access to cash transfers to very low-income populations. FLAP provides these services free of charge and

without regard to immigration status. FLAP programs are as follows:

Litigation Support

FLAP files lawsuits on behalf of individuals and as class actions, regardless of immigration status. FLAP focuses primarily on
wage and hour violations and immigration but also finds an attorney and refers cases such: personal injury, nursing home abuse
and neglect, medical malpractice, wrongful death, birth injury, product liability, car, trucking, bus and aviation accidents,
premises liability, Federal Torls Claims Act, Assisted Living Negligence, home health care abuse and neglect, DUI, Social
Security Disability, family law, Immigration and Breach of Contracts among others. FLAP also refers cases arising under lllinois

workers' compensation laws and other labor laws to experienced counsel.

Community Outreach and Education

FLAP staff travels all over Illinais to educate low-income populations and increase their access to legal and social services.
Additionally, FLAP has working relationships with many organizations and law firms (o better reach and serve immigrants,

migrant and seasonal workers.

Community Legal Education

FLAP staff provide Know-Your-Rights workshops. FLAP attorneys answer questions regarding employment rights and
immigration, and FLAP staff refers clients to agencies and law firms with expertise in other legal fields that can assist them.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

= [ D=



FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER ADVOCACY PROJECT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows current accounting standards. Under those standards, the Organization is required
to report information regarding its financial position according to two classes of net assets, based on the presence or absence
of donor imposed restrictions: net assets without donor restrictions and net assets with donor restrictions. Net  Assets
Without Donor Restrictions — Amounts that are not subject to usage restrictions based on donor-imposed requirements. This
class also includes assets previously restricted where restrictions have expired or been met. Net Assets with Donor
Restrictions — Assets subject to usage limitations based on donor-imposed or grantor restrictions. These restrictions may be
temporary or may be based on a particular use. Restrictions may be met by the passage of time or by actions of the
Organization. Certain restrictions may need to be maintained in perpetuity. Earnings related to restricted net assets will be
included in net assets without donor restrictions unless otherwise specifically required to be included in donor-restricted net
assets by the donor or by applicable state law.

Restricted and Unrestricted Revenue

Contributions received are recorded as increases in net assets with or without donor restrictions.

Donated Services

$252,902 of in-kind contributions were included in the financial statements as income and related off-setting expense
during the year ended December 31, 2023.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Organization considers all highly liquid investments with an initial
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Investments
The Organization’s investments at December 31, 2023, consist of 3,196 common no par valueshares of Cincinnati Financial

Corporation recorded at fair value based on quoted prices in active markets, which was approximately $103.47 per share at
December 31, 2023. The market value at December 31, 2023, amounted to $330,718.

=i+



FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER ADVOCACY PROJECT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial Statement Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Capitalization policy and depreciation

The Organization generally capitalizes equipment and other similar assets in excess of $1,000. Depreciation on these
current assets are on the straight-line basis, for a period of 3-5 years.

Statement of Functional Expenses

The costs of providing various programs and supporting services have been summarized on a functional basis in the
statement of functional expenses. Directly identifiable expenses are charged to programs; general and administrative
expense; and fundraising. Expenses related to more than one function are charged on pro-rata basis as estimated by
management. Salaries and benefits are allocated on the percentage of time that the individual spends working on a given
area. The allocation is done as a percentage of hours dedicated to an area to the total amount of the hours the staff member
works, Certain expenses are allocated based on their usage. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the
programs and supporting services benefited,

Tax Status

The Organization is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code. It qualifies for
charitable contribution deductions under Section 170(b) (1) (iii) and has been classified as an organization that is not a
private foundation under Section 509(a) (1). All required payroll tax filings through December 31,2023 have been filed by
the Organization.

Long Lived Assets

Long-livedassets to be held and used are reviewed for impairment wheneverevents or changes in circumstances indicate that
the related carrying amount may not be recoverable, When required, impairment losses on assets to be held and used are
recognized based on the excess of the assets” carrying amount over the fair value of the asset. Fair value is based on market
quotes, if available, or is based on valuation techniques. There were no impairment losses recognized during the year ended
December 31, 2023,

= 1%



FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER ADVOCACY PROJECT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Uncertain Tax Positions

The Organization is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, except on
net income derived from unrelated business activities. The Organization is not involved in any venture which, in its
opinion, is subject to tax on unrelated business income. Accordingly, the Organization believes that it has appropriate
support for any tax positions taken, and as such, does not have any uncertain tax positions that are material to the financial
statements. The Organization’s federal Exempt Organization Returns for the years ending December 31,2020, 2021 and
2022 are subject to examination by the IRS, generally for three years after they were filed. Any years prior to January 1,
2020 are therefore considered closed. The tax return for the year ended December 31, 2023 is on extension and will be
filed prior to November 15, 2024,

AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

At December 31, 2023, the Organization had $1,672,638 available to meet needs for expenditures consisting of cash
without restriction of $1,169,673; $172,267 of receivables; and $330,718 of liquid investments. Funds are available to
meet the cash needs of the Organization in the next 12 months. The Organization manages its liquidity by developing and
adopting annual operating budgets that provide sufficient funds for general expenditures in meeting its liabilities and other
obligations as they become due. In general, the Organization maintains sufficient financial assets on hand to meet 30 days’
worth of normal operating expenses.

FACILITY LEASES, TOPIC 842

[n February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, “Leases” (Topic 842). This guidance requires lessees to record a
right-of-use asset and lease liability on the balance sheet for all leases with terms of more than 12 months. This ASU also
requires certain quantitative and qualitative disclosures. Accounting guidance for lessors is largely unchanged. The
guidance should be applied on a modified retrospective basis. This ASU is effective for the Organization beginning
January 1, 2022, Management adopted Topic 842 on that date.

On August 31, 2021, a new lease was signed for the period commencing April 1, 2022 through March 31, 2023 Lease
payments subsequent to December 31, 2022 through March 31,2023 were $300 per month. A new lease was signed on
March 6, 2023 and monthly payments are $300 per month through September 30, 2023, These leases were not subject to
Topic 842, due to lease duration. In addition to the main office lease, the Organization signed a sublet agreement to lease
property in Evanston, IL commencing November 1, 2022 through and including March 31, 2028. This lease has been
deemed by management to be subject to Topic 842. The monthly base rate is $2,600 witha 2.5% escalation rate each year.
A $5,200 security deposit was due upon signing. The interest rate used for imputing the Right of Use asset/liability was
0.25%. Based on the imputed rate and payment schedule, the right of use asset is estimated to be $116,350 at December 31,
2023.



FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER ADVOCACY PROJECT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

FACILITY LEASES, TOPIC 842 (continued)

Right of Use assets scheduled maturities through the maturity of the lease is as follows:

Year ended December 31:

2024 5 24726

2025 26.899
2026 29,3358
2027 32.136
2028 3.231
Subtotal $ 116350
Thereafter b -
Towl  § 116350

CONCENTRATION OF RISK

The Organization maintained account balances in depository institutions insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) up to $250,000 in each institution. The balance in bank exceeded the FDIC insurance limit on
December 31, 2021, and may do so from to time during the year. Additionally, the Organization has stock investments in an
investment company, comprising stock in one Company as described previously. This stock is subject to fluctuation.

NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS AT DECEMBER 31, 2023

Net assets with Donor Restrictions at December 31, 2023 are as follows:

The DeNicolo Family Foundation $ 23,000
Lake County Community Foundation 5,000
Cammunity Foundation of Northern [llinois 11,500
Julian Girace Foundation 49,000
lulian Grace Foundation 5.000
Boone County Community Foundation 1.000
Communily Foundation ol Kankakee River Valley 5.000
Chicago [3ar Foundation 13,044
[Dr. Scholl Foundation 10.000
Total restrictions 5 124,544
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FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER ADVOCACY PROJECT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Generally accepted accounting principles require disclosure of an estimate of the fair value of certain financial instruments.
The Organization's significant financial instruments are cash, accounts receivable, and other short-term assets and liabilities.
For these financial instruments, carrying values approximate fair value.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The Organization’s property and equipment at December 31, 2023, amounted to the following:

Office equipment, furniture and fixtures 5 8,270
Computer equipment 5.845
Net property and equipment at cost s 14,115
Less: accumulated depreciation {4.563)
Nel property and equipment § 49,550

MANAGEMENT REVIEW OF SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the financial statements were issued must be evaluated
for recognition or disclosure. The Organization has reviewed subsequent events through and including May 23, 2024
which is the first date the financial statements were available for distribution.
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Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters
Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With Government
Auditing Standards

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors
Farmworker and Landscaper Advocacy Project

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States, the financial statements of Farmworker and Landscaper Advocacy Project, which comprise the statement of
financial position as of December 31, 2023, and the related statements of activities and cash flows forthe yearthen ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated May 23, 2024,

Internal Contral Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Farmworker and Landscaper Advocacy
Project's internal control over financial reporting (internal contral) to determine the audit proceduresthat are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Farmworker and Landscaper Advocacy Project’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of Farmworker and Landscaper Advocacy Project’s internal control,

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in
the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A
material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe
than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of the internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph ofthis sectionand was not
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given
these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters
Bused an an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With Government
Auwditing Standards (continued)

Compliance and Other Maiters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Farmworker and Landscaper Advocacy Project’s financial statements
are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion, The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or
other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity s internal control or on compliance. This report is

an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal
control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

/mﬁ‘_g%\ /%1

Arthur S. Gunn, Ltd,
May 23, 2024
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FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER ADVOCACY PROJECT

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2823

Ilinpis Grant Accoumabliily and Transparency Act

Grantee Portal - Audit Consolidated vear-End Financial Reporn

ILLINOIS GATA SCHEDULES

CSFA ¥ Program Name § State § Federal § Other 4 Total
A444-80.2555 Immigrant and Aefuges Housing Projeet 162,351 0 =] 162,251
Other grant programs and activities o 309,619 1,157,510 1,367,129
All other costs nol allocated o Q [#] 1]
Totals: 162,251 309,619 1,157,510 1,629,380
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FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER ADVOCACY PROJECT
ILLINOIS GATA SCHEDULES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

illingis Grant Accountability and Transparency Act
Grantee Portal - Audit Consolidated Year-End Financial Report

Agency: Farmworker and Landscaper Advocacy Project

Program: Immigrant and Refugee Housing Project  444-B0-2555

Program Limitations: o

Mandatory Match % o

Categary State Amount  Federal Amount FAatch Amount Total
Fersonal Services (Salaries and Wages) 5 46421 5 - -3 . 5 46,821
Fringe Benefits 3,552 - - 1,552
Travel 2,169 ¥ - 2,169
Equipment - &
Supplies - =
Contractual services - -
Consultant (Professional Services) 12,600 12,600
Construction - -
Cccupancy - Rent and Utilities = -
Research and Development -

Telecommunications -

Tralning and Education -

Direst Administrative Costs

Miscellaneous Costs ] -
Grant Exclusive Line iterm s §9.623 89,613
Total Direct Expenses 3 154,365 § - H - 5 154,365
Indlirect Costs 7.886 - - 7.886
Total Expenses $ 162,251 § - $ - % 162,251
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FARMWORKER AND LANDSCAPER ADVOCACY PROJECT
ILLINOIS GATA SCHEDULES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

Mlinols Grant Accountability and Transparency Act

Grantee Portal - Audit Consolidated Year-End Financial Report

Program: COther Grant programs and activities

Category State Amount Divect Federal Other Amoint Total
Personal Services [Salaries and Wages) 0.00 145, 866,00 400,059.00 545,925.00
Fringe Benefits 0.00 9,32300 80.748.00 89,571.00
Travel .00 4,115.00 15,598.00 39,714.00
Equiprment 0.00 1,165.00 789.00 1,958.00
Supplies 0.00 13,000.00 48,071.00 61,072.00
Contractual Services 0.00 000 217.867.00 227,867.00
Consultant {(Professional Services) 0.00 110,180.00 135,056.00 245,236.00
Construction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Oceupancy - Rent and Utilities 0.00 0.00 B,327.00 3,327.00
Research and Development 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Telecommunications 0.00 0.00 23.032.00 23,032.00
Training and Education 0.00 0.00 1,565.00 2,565.00
Direct Administrative Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
miscellaneous Costs 0.co 25,965.00 195,857.00 221,862.00
Commadities 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Total Birect Expenses Q.00 308,619.00 1,157.,510.00 1,467,129.00
indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Expenses 0.00 309,619.00 1,157,510.00 1,467,129.00
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